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From: Shobha_Sharma/-/Staff/NSWPoIice
To: Anthony Crandelli.[Staff[NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice;
Anthony Crandell / Staff/NSWPolice %oNSWPolice
Cc: Jacqueline Braw[-[Staff[NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice;
Jacqueline Brav/II/Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice
Subject: Re: BIAS CRIMES REPORT REGARDING ATTACKS AT BEATS DURING 1980S
Date: Wednesday, 22 April 2015 11:24:47
Attachments: Operation Parrabell D 15 182062 (NC 130415).doc.docx

D2015 87966 Alex Greenwich re gay hate crimes.doc
Assessment of "gay hate" murders.docx
North Head Beat Bias Crime Assessment - Final.pdf

Tony

| have attached two recent briefs we did in response to Alex's questions about Operation Parrabell as
well as the Bias Crimes Assessment of the North Head Beat. Nothing is happening with Parrabell at
present, which is something Alex will not like to hear.

We have a spreadsheet of all the names on the list for 1976 - 2000 - 91 names and the statistics in
Nathan's brief refer to what we have on those potential 91 names - more than half of these have been
solved (about 56) and criminal charges laid. To date the research indicates about 11 homicides may
have a possible gay hate motive. Of the 91, Parrabell was only going to include those within Sydney
so about 11 of them were excluded from the scope.

| have also attached a brief from Unsolved Homicide Team from about September 2013 which refers
to 30 of the names from former NSWPF employee Sue Thompson's list of hames and their
assessment on these as being gay hate crimes.

Let me know if anything else will be of use?? Shobha
(See attached file: Operation Parrabell D 15 182062 (NC 130415).doc.docx)(See attached
file: D2015 87966 Alex Greenwich re gay hate crimes.doc)

(See attached file: Assessment of 'gay hate' murders.docx)(See attached file: North Head
Beat Bias Crime Assessment - Final.pdf)

Anthony Crandell---22/04/2015 08:29:45---4pm this afternoon however | am in a meeting all day. If
you ring | will take your call. regards

From: Anthony Crandel/llllll StafffNSWPolice

To:  Shobha Sharma/HE/ Staf/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Cc:  Jacqueline Braw/IEER/Staf/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 22/04/2015 08:29

Subject:  Re: BIAS CRIMES REPORT REGARDING ATTACKS AT BEATS DURING 1980S

4pm this afternoon however | am in a meeting all day. If you ring | will take your call.

regards
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Shobha Sharma---22/04/2015 08:27:34---From: Shobha Sharma/IE StaffNSWPolice To:
Anthony Crande!/lIllll Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice

From: Shobha Sharma I/ StafffNSWPolice

To:  Anthony Crandell/ Il StafffNSWPolice@nswpolice

Cc:  Jacqueline Braw/IIR/Staff/NSWPalice@nswpolice

Date: 22/04/2015 08:27

Subject: Re: BIAS CRIMES REPORT REGARDING ATTACKS AT BEATS DURING 19808

Tony

What time is your meeting with Alex? | am on the bus to work now, and will chat to you as soon as |
get in to figure what documents would be useful for you re Operation Parrabell

Sent from my iPhone

> On 22 Apr 2015, at 8:14 am, Anthony Crande!l { GGG ot
>

> Hi Jackie,

>

>

> Can you please make inquiries for me to get a copy of the Gay Hate Crimes Review conducted by
Geoff Steer and Jo Kenworthy. | want to get some background for a meeting with Alex Greenwich this
afternoon if possible. | know Geoff is away however | would like to get a copy if possible sooner rather
than later because Alex is presenting via media and likely to do so via Parliament.

>

>

> | am not thinking of releasing the document but making reference to our efforts.

>

>

> Regards

>
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